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Ruth Nettles

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] {Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 1:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: (070689 Embarg Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss

Attachments: 070699 Embarg Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 070699

Title of filing: ____Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to
Dismiss

Filed on behalf of: Embarq

No of pages: 3

Description: __ Notice of Withdrawal

Roberta G. Cooper

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777 |

Email: rRoberta, G, Cooper@EMBARQ.com
Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

NOCLMEHT KUMEER-DATE
02145 HAR2! 3

3/21/2008
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



EMEBARG
Embarg Corporation

Mailstop: FLTLHOO0102

1313 Blair Stone Rd.

Talldhassee, FL 32301
EMBARG.com

FILED ELECTRONICALLY

March 21, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Bhvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE:  Docket No. 070690.TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed please find Embarg Florida, Inc.’s Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss in the
above referenced docket matter.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me at
{850) 599-1560.

Sincerely,

s/Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure

Susan 5. Masterton

SENIOR COUNSEL

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS REGULATORY
Vaice: (850} 5989-1580

Fax: (850) 878-0777



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 070699-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. Mail this _21" day of March, 2008 to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Adam Teitzman

Charlene Poblete

2540 Shumard Gak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Fi. 32399-0850
ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

cpoblete(@pse. state. flus

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Laura King

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FI1. 32399-0850

king(@psc. state.fl.us

Intrado Communications In¢.
Rebecca Ballesteros

1601 Dry Creek Drive

Longmont, CO 80503

Rebecca Ballesteros@lintrado.com

Messer Law Firm (07a)
Floyd Self

2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308
fself@lawfla.com

Mintz Law Firm (07)

Cherie R. Kiser/Angela F. Collins _
701 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W., Suite 90
Washington, DC 20004
crkiser@mintz.com

3/Susan S, Masterton
Susan S. Masterton




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Petition of Intrado Docket No. 070699-TP
Communications Inc. for Arbitration
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
and Scction 264.162, Florida Statutes to
establish and interconnection agreement Filed: March 21, 2008
with Embarg Florida, Inc.

Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss

Embarq Florida, Inc. {“Embarq”) hereby gives Notice of Withdrawal of its
Motion to Dismiss Intrado Communications, Inc.”s Petition for Arbitration filed by
Embarq on December 17, 2007.

Respectfully submitted this 21 day of March 2008.

s/Susan S. Masterton

SUSAN S. MASTERTON
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 599-1560 (phone)

(850) 878-0777 (fax)

susan masterton{@embarg.com

COUNSEL FOR EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC.

DOUUMINT NUM2IR-DATE
02145 MAR21 &
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK .




